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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V. No. 3:CR-15- 015
EDDIE PACE
Defendant
FILED
INDICTMENT SCRANTON
0 8 205
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES: (\EF ,
3/ I
Count 1 PER _DEPUTY CLERK

From in or about 2012, and continuing to the present, in Monroe
County, Pennsylvania, within the Middle District of Pennsylvania, and
elsewhere, the Defendant,

EDDIE PACE,
did knowingly and intentionally combine, conspire, confederate and
agree with other persons, both known and unknown to the Grand Jury,
to commit the following offenses against the United States, namely, to
knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully distribute, and possess with
intent to distribute, in excess of 100 grams of heroin, a Schedule I

controlled substance, and more than 500 grams of cocaine, a Schedule II
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controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code,

Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B).

All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.
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THE GRAND JURY FUTHER CHARGES:
Count 2
On or about November 6, 2014, in Monroe County,
Pennsylvania, within the Middle District of Pennsylvania, the
Defendant,
EDDIE PACE,
did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully distribute and possess with
intent to distribute heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1).
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THE GRAND JURY FUTHER CHARGES:
Count 3

On or about January 14, 2015, in Monroe County, Pennsylvania,
within the Middle District of Pennsylvania, the Defendant,

EDDIE PACE,

did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully distribute and possess
with intentto distribute heroin, a Schedule I controlled

substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1).

A TRUE BILL

Date: ) .} - | ¢

PETER J. SMITH
United States Attorney




